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P — Dear Dr.Hall,

the invibati for the connon work on bus 1 dAsomarisabion
i wvhich we accept with pleasurs. I completely agree with tha

P S lan ©of this work that you proposed. We can be in the pralini-
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| ; nary exparizmental sbudy of j, ~complexes by FUR just afser
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eceiving your samples. Please propars them as soon as

- possible and send us., I believe thad the smount of'abouﬁ =0zze
A i » f)

2
. . A "
will bs quite sufficient. Both of the sannzs of zeo ibz axnd
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silica alunina are desirable, because the resoludion of IR

spscira for zeolites dus %o the lower mobility of adsoxbe
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molocules could_ba wors the for_sil'ca alunina, AhOUlb:
subject that we need for the common work is the purs Jebutens
that 1s nod availablo in the Sovies Union, Is i%'pb sible to
sand us gven bthe ﬁinor amount of this product simultanccusly
with the samples of ths catalystsz? : . ’

Wnas couserus tho exchangs betwesn our laborasorics wis-
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with you DroV.A.Shveis, 18 a very capable young man gul

fanilior with kineties and chromasography and a real exXp2os
in spectroscopy of any kind, I an sure you wounld havo a good.
80 of him for oux common work and he c::;n; would loamn a
lot of new duriu" ibe A5 tho nomens ws addrsssed tho Pronie
‘diun of Acadeny of Sclenceg of USSR witihh the rasquoest Lo
arrange his vislt to USA in the bogianing of 1974, Vo will
led ybu dnow irmediately about any d? aills of his comming

as soon as the oy arso olear. We shall accens also with pleasued

the Juniour sclentilsy f*om*your laboratory at any hinmo
convinient for hin,
The progranm of our visit to USA is svill not fizd.

o}
Hy fecling is that it is trensferrzd on Jaunaxy 1674, In any

case I hopz %o meet you agaln in ths nsawrsst futurs.
‘ «
Thank you very nuch for the preprints of your p”na?s
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" that we ave sbudying wii h graas Anterssh,

Vith best pergonal whishes,

Vo ry truly yours
\

. o zxw'/l,t tuf\ \{ (:
- V.B.Kazansky
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